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The Department of Justice filed a civil penalties complaint alleging that Lithionics Battery, LLC

(&quot;Lithionics&quot;) and Steven Tartaglia violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 ...

The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) today used its authority under the Made in USA Labeling Rule, which

took effect on Aug. 13, 2021, to bring a complaint against Lithionics Battery LLC and its owner, Steven ...

The complaint, which names both Lithionics and Tartaglia, alleges violations of the Made in USA Rule and

Section 5 of the FTC Act. In addition to a civil penalty of $105,319.56 authorized under the new Rule, the

proposed settlement ...

The complaint, which names both Lithionics and Tartaglia, alleges violations of the Made in USA Rule and

Section 5 of the FTC Act. In addition to a civil penalty of $105,319.56 authorized ...

In a complaint filed in the U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida, the government alleged that

Lithionics violated the rule by improperly labeling and advertising ...

At Lithionics Battery&#174;, we design advanced battery systems that offer real savings when replacing

common battery chemistries. These cost savings will be proven in various forms: + Weight savings that permit

other systems to be cost-reduced + Electricity savings resulting from our superior re-charging efficiencies

In a complaint filed in the U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida, the government alleged that

Lithionics violated the rule by improperly labeling and advertising batteries, battery modules and battery

management systems as "Made in USA," even though key components of the products -- including the lithium

ion cells that ...

The Department of Justice filed a civil penalties complaint alleging that Lithionics Battery, LLC

(&quot;Lithionics&quot;) and Steven Tartaglia violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. &#167; 45(a)

and violated the Made in USA Labeling Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 323 (the "MUSA Labeling Rule"), in connection

with the labeling and advertising of certain ...

The Department of Justice, together with the Federal Trade Commission (FTC), announced today that the

government will collect $105,319.56 in civil penalties from Lithionics Battery LLC and its general manager,

Steven Tartaglia (together, Lithionics), as part of a settlement to resolve allegations that Lithionics violated the

FTC''s "Made in ...

The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) today used its authority under the Made in USA Labeling Rule, which

took effect on Aug. 13, 2021, to bring a complaint against Lithionics Battery LLC and its owner, Steven

Page 1/2



Saint Helena lithionics battery llc

Tartaglia for illegally misrepresenting that its lithium ion cells are made in the United States. The FTC''s

complaint alleges that, since ...

The complaint, which names both Lithionics and Tartaglia, alleges violations of the Made in USA Rule and

Section 5 of the FTC Act. In addition to a civil penalty of $105,319.56 authorized under the new Rule, the

proposed settlement includes injunctive provisions that will change how the defendants do business going

forward.

Web: https://www.taolaba.co.za
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